

## ABOUT ME

I am a student striving to be the absolute best that I can be. I have interests in computer Technology, Cars, Driving, Flying and Self-improvement.

## CONTACT

@ [estiaanbritz.eb@gmail](mailto:estiaanbritz.eb@gmail)

📞 +27 79 537 5043

🌐 <http://britzfamily.co.za>

**Dalpark Brakpan  
Johannesburg**



# ESTIAAN BRITZ

## SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

### OBJECTIVE

My third year at Belgium Campus ITiversity will be completed by the end of this year. I have enrolled for a Bachelors in Computing degree, which is a four year degree at NQF Level 8. I wish to obtain relevant work experience during my study period, after which the aim would be full time employment and further studies.

My CV is on a website created by myself. See website at the following link <http://britzfamily.co.za>.

### EDUCATION

#### MATRIC

*(Hoërskool Stoffberg 2020)*

Subjects:

Afrikaans(4) English(5) Pure Mathematics(3) Computer Application technology(7) Economics(4) Accounting(5) Dramatic Arts(6) Life Orientation(3)

#### YEAR 1 BACHELORS IN COMPUTING

*(Belgium Campus 2021)*

Subjects:

Academic writing 181, Computer Architecture 181, Database Development 181, Information Systems 181, Linear Programming 181, Mathematics 181, Network Development 181, Programming 181, Programming 182, Web programming 181, Statistics 181, Entrepreneurship 181

#### YEAR 2 BACHELORS IN COMPUTING

*(Belgium Campus 2022)*

Subjects:

Mathematics 281, Project Management 281, Database Development 281, System Analysis and design 281, Linear programming 281, Statistics 281, Programming 281, Programming 282, Web programming 281, Internet of things 281, Information 281

# YEAR 3 BACHELORS IN COMPUTING

*(Belgium Campus 2023)*

Subjects:

Subject list has not been updated yet.

## SKILLS

*Database Development*

*Programming (Web and Software)*

*Software Analysis and design*

*Entrepreneurship*

*Project Management*

## JOB EXPERIENCE

- *Expediting Trucks for mccain through enhance  
(Temporary)  
(December 2020 – January 2021)*
- *Teachers Assistant at Kempton panorama elsen school  
(temporary)  
(February 2021 – March 2021)*
- *Doing projects for extra income (freelancing)  
(March 2021 – Present)*

## STUDY REQUIREMENTS

### CLASS

4 hours classes everyday but the classes can be caught up with videos that are posted by the campus.

### EXAMINATIONS

Tests every Friday and 4 examination slots throughout the year.

### CAREER DAYS

Throughout the year there are multiple career days that are mandatory to attend.